
CAMPBELLFIELD (REDFERN’S COTTAGE) 
 

Lot 50 DP 1028174, Lind Street, Minto 
 

 



 
HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION: 
 
Campbellfield was built on a grant made to Dr William Redfern in 1811 (800 
acres) who had come to the colony as a convict in 1801 and he was a skilled 
medical practitioner and became a respected colonist.  He retired to his farm 
at Campbellfield after 1816, later adding to its acreage and built a simple brick 
house there with a stone-flagged eastern verandah, presumably before 1820.  
There was a deep, stone-lined cellar at the southern end. 
 
 
CONDITION AND USE: 
It is still occupied as a dwelling.  Over the years previous to the disastrous 
treatment of the mid-1960’s there had been some alterations and additions – 
there was evidence of former small attic windows, the rear verandah was 
closed in the house extended at the northern end.  A detached kitchen and 
stables were demolished some time ago.  The new roof has obliterated the 
old roof-line and the front wall of the house was rebuilt entirely.  Remaining 
from the original building is the stone-flagged verandah, one chimney and the 
stone-walled cellar, now partly filled with rubble.  
 

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:  

• The building has Historical significance  

HERITAGE LISTING: 
LOCAL:  LEP 2002 
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